

CURRICULUM VITAE

Kieran Suchet

I am a highly experienced educator with 20+ years' teaching experience across the UK and Europe. As well as teaching EFL/EAP to students of all levels from across the world I also work at Oxford University, providing courses in media training, public speaking, and digital skills. As well as being at the forefront of teaching at the university, I also work as a media professional <https://kieransuchet.com>

Areas of Expertise

- Media Arts: training global leaders and apprentices in TV and radio interview skills
- Staff Education: upskilling colleagues at Oxford University in Digital Skills
- Performing Arts: acting, presenting, and voicing for TV and film
- Teaching all aspects of EFL/EAP to international students of every background
- Hiring, training and mentoring EFL teachers
- Literature: screenplays, plays and poetry

Professional Teaching Experience

Nov 2018 - present **Digital Media Trainer**
Oxford University, IT Learning Centre [Kieran Suchet | IT Learning Centre](#)

Delivering high quality in-person and online short courses. Upskilling post-graduate students and university staff to enable them to enhance their creative output and prepare for appearances in the mainstream media both in-person and down-the-line.

July 2018 - Aug 2018 **Teacher of English (IELTS) and Media**
Oxford Royale Summer School, Balliol College, Oxford

I taught the next generation of global leaders and influencers in professional English communication skills, exam technique and image management. A British Council observation of my teaching awarded me the highest rating of 'Excellent'.

2012 - 2018 **Tutor of English & Media**
Greene's Tutorial College, Oxford

I taught and trained a variety of students in EAP and Media Arts. Greene's is the oldest tutorial college in Oxford with an excellent reputation. My teaching skill set covered a range of subjects and exam boards, from photography and film making through to leadership training, presentational skills and thesis writing.

2008 - 2012 **Head of English**
Bellerby's College (Study Group), Oxford

I oversaw the English Language training and delivery to approximately 300 students per term with the majority of them going on to win places at Russell Group UK universities. I hired, trained and mentored a staff of 10 teachers; consulted on classroom resources and dealt with OFSTED inspections.

Education & Qualifications

2018 **Writing the Pilot**
National Film & Television School (NFTS)

2018 **Directing drama for TV**
Film Oxford. (www.filmoxford.org)

1997: **CELTA, International Language Centres, Hastings, East Sussex**

1992 - 1995: **BA Honours in Drama, Theatre Studies and Media Arts**
University of London (Royal Holloway College)

1989 - 1992: **The Bullis School, Washington D.C.**

1987 - 1989: **Shiplake College, Oxon**

Referees will be supplied upon request.